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From: abdaacts [abdaacts@tne.net.au]
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2005 1:36 PM
To: swag

Subject: +10061 GOD'S WORD MONTHLY

M

God’s Word Monthly via Email.

% Fellow Servant of God Almighty, You are a partaker of God's
Good Grace. He loves you with an everlasting love. Warmth and
kindness is what Christian love is really about.

Free MONTHLY COLOURED BIBLE SCRIPTURES for personal use as Posters,
Screensavers, Desktop, Wallpaper, Calendars, Greeting Cards, Postcards,
Encouragement Cards, Bookmarks, Framed prints, Door Knob Hangers,
Memory Verses, PC Jigsaw Puzzles, PC Slideshows or any use to suit your
need.

CHOSEN BIBLICAL New Testament SCRIPTURE-

This month’s coloured attachment scripture is 1 CORINTHIANS 3:11

‘FOR NO-ONE CAN LAY ANY FOUNDATION OTHER
THAN THE ONE ALREADY LAID,
WHICH IS JESUS CHRIST”

The foundation of Christian life and character is not open to choice. Believers are like
buildings. Humanism or good works are built without Christ and receive no reward. Builders
are judged by their foundations. There can be no other beginning than Christ as The Truth,

even though lives can be built in many different ways.
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To build upon Christ is worthwhile, valuable and lasting. The wise builder comes to Christ,
accepts Him for who He is and hears His instructions and does them, and develops on
Christian discipleship principles and belief stands firm because it is founded on the Rock,
which is Christ and His teachings, the firm and solid base.

The wise builder is descriptive of a believer who is redeemed. A house built on the solid
rock is saved from devastation and can withstand storms; the builder's comforts peace,
hopes and joy are secure.

There is a time when the testing of all that is built will be judged who has been a wise or
foolish builder in their lifetime, by their response of obedience to the words of Christ. The
quality of work will be shown to be of value or worthless. The person who is obedient builds
on Christ The Rock and His teachings, will also withstand death and God's judgment. The
Christian who has continued to grow spiritually has built something that is of permanent
value. The believer who has lived like an ordinary person of the world will lose what was
achieved even though loss is suffered salvation is not.

ISBN 0 9585763 6 X ©

Jesus is The Wisdom of God.

+ BIBLICAL KNOWLEDGE+ Did you know that both Jews and Gentiles ARE NOW
UNDER A NEW COVENANT THAT HAD BEEN PROPHESIED AND FULFILLED IN CHRIST?
Some Jewish Teachers of the Law wanted all the Gentiles who became Christians to follow their
man-made rules and the Laws given to Moses celebrating the feasts and Sabbaths. The Apostle
Paul made a special trip to Jerusalem, and a Christian Council was held which resulted in Paul
given written documents according to God's word that this was not so which proved the
Judaizers were the false teachers. ACTS 14 &15.

A Colouring In Page of Paul stoned and left for dead by Jews and then dragged outside of the
City of Lystra, however he revived and retuned back into the City is at
http://www.tne.net.au/~abdaacts/stone.html

God Bless.
Fay and Jill from Abda Acts

Art and Publishing
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(Etormat Life)

Email address: abdaacts@tne.net.au

Father God, We thank You for the privilege of have Jesus Christ as the foundation on which to
build of our lives.In His Name, AMEN

ETERNITY

Foundad om
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